
Roya C. Kambin
Project Manager
Marketing Business Unit

Chevron Environmental
Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583
Tel (925) 790-6270
RKLG@chevron.com

November 29, 2011

Mr. Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Health Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502

RE: Extension Request for Revised Remedial Design

4191 First Street, Pleasanton, California

Fuel Leak Case No.: RO0000361

Dear Mr. Wickham,

I declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge the information and/or
recommendations contained in the attached report is/are true and correct.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (925) 790-6270.

Sincerely,

Roya Kambin
Union Oil of California – Project Manager

Attachment
Extension Request for Revised Remedial Design
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Imagine the result

Jerry Wickham, PG, CEH, CHG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Local Oversight Program (LOP)

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject:

Revised Remedial Design Extension Request

4191 First Street, Pleasanton California

Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000361

Dear Mr Wickham:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company, for itself and as

Attorney-in-Fact for Union Oil Company of California (hereinafter “EMC”), ARCADIS

is requesting an extension to the January 9, 2012 due date for revisions to the

Revised Remedial Design. Chevron has a mandatory internal process, the

Remediation System Review Team (RSRT) that is required prior to submission and

implementation of a remedial system at sites under their control. With these internal

processes, ARCADIS cannot meet the January 9, 2012 deadline. ARCADIS

requests an extension to March 31, 2012 in order to complete the final remedial

design and to address the comments in the November 16, 2011 Review of Revised

Remedial Design for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000361. If you have any questions or

comments regarding the contents of this request, please contact Katherine Brandt at

510.596.9675 or by email Katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com.

Sincerely,

ARCADIS U.S., Inc.

Katherine Brandt David Lay

Project Manager Senior Geologist

ARCADIS U.S., Inc.

2000 Powell Street

Suite 700

Emeryville

California 94608

Tel 510 652 4500

Fax 510 652 4906

www.arcadis-us.com

ENVIRONMENT

Date:

November 29, 2011

Contact:

Katherine Brandt

Phone:

510.596.9675

Email:

Katherine.brandt@arcadis-

us.com

Our ref:
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Copies:

Roya Kambin, Chevron Environmental Management Company

Danielle Stefani, Livermore Pleasanton Fire Department

Cheryl Dizon (QIC 8021), Zone 7 Water Agency

Les Hausrath, Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean

Christine Noma, Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean

Rory MacNeil, Alameda County Public Works

Donna Drogos, Alameda County Environmental Health Services

De L Liu and Na Li

Henry O. Armour

CD & PWS Enterprises, Inc.

Mr. Bill Borgh, ConocoPhillips Company


